From: Kathleen Schneider

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 1:55 PM

To: Cardwell, Cindy

Cc: Janine Katanic; Karen Meyer; Duncan White; Terrence Reis; Linda McLean;
Randy Erickson; William Rautzen

Subject: FYI: Receipt of Texas proposed regulations to incorporate RATS IDs: 2002-1,

2005-1, 2006-2, 2006-3, 2007-3, and 2008-1
Dear Ms. Cardwell:

The Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs received
your November 19, 2008 letter on the Texas proposed regulations to incorporate RATS IDs:
2002-1, 2005-1, 2006-2, 2006-3, 2007-3, and 2008-1. The review has been assigned to
Janine Katanic and it is our goal to complete the review within 60 days.

Please note, although you requested that we review RATS ID 2000-1 on Energy Compensation
Sources for Well Logging and Other Regulatory 10 CFR 39 Clarifications, NRC reviewed these
final regulations previously and had no comments. (See our November 30, 2006 letter to you,
ADAMS Acession number ML063340007). No change to this regulation was identified and it is
not our practice to rereview final regulations previoulsy reviewed. If our understanding is not
correct, please notify us as to the proposed change to this regulation.

If you have any further comments or questions, please contact me. Thank you for your
attention.

Kathleen Schneider

Sr. Project Manager

State Regulation Review Coordinator

USNRC

Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements (DMSSA)
Agreements State Program Branch (ASPB)
kathleen.schneider@nrc.gov

301-415-2320
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